
ADDENDUM #1 
INFORMAL BID 2020-112 and 2020-113 

 
Kitsap County Public Works Department 

Roads Division 
for 

Demolitions at 
3180 Salmonberry Road SE, Port Orchard, WA and 

26314 Washington Boulevard NE, Kingston, WA 
 
 

TO: All Respondents 
  
FROM: Vicki Martin, Buyer 
 
CLOSING DATE: 3180 Salmonberry Road SE – Tuesday, March 17, 2020 at 3:00 PM (UNCHANGED) 
 
 26314 Washington Blvd NE – Tuesday, March 24, 2020 at 3:00 PM (UNCHANGED) 
 
REF NO.: 2020-112 and 2020-113 RFB’s 
 
DATE: February 26, 2020 
  
 

In response to questions received, the following information is provided to assist in responding to the above 

referenced bids. 

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

 

1. Question:  Do these projects have engineer’s estimates? 
 
Answer: There is an estimated range for the engineer’s estimates.  
 
2020-112 RFB Salmonberry Road SE has an estimated range of $30,000.00 to $50,0000.00 
 
2020-113 RFB 26314 Washington Blvd NE has an estimated range of $130,000.00 to $150,000.00  

 

 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 


